From: Evans Daniel A-AW-CU

Sent: 07 March 2023 12:56

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Reference: 2023/00270/LAPR - Premises: 206 - 208 Hammersmith Road London W6
7DH

Good afternoon Licensing,

Please see below the additional agreed condition (highlighted in red) between the Police and the
applicant for the above application.

Kind regards,
Dan

From: Matthew Phipps

Sent: 06 March 2023 17:28

To: Evans Daniel A - AW-CU <

Cc: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU < >

Subject: RE: Reference: 2023/00270/LAPR - Premises: 206 - 208 Hammersmith Road London W6
7DH

Dan,
Sorry, my fault, | should have replied before now.

Yes all agreed, happy for it to be added as part of any licence grant.

Matthew

From:

Sent: 06 March 2023 17:26

To: Matthew Phipps <

Cc:

Subject: RE: Reference: 2023/00270/LAPR - Premises: 206 - 208 Hammersmith Road London W6
7DH

Hi Matthew,

| hope you are well.

| was wondering if you had heard back from your client regarding the addition of the condition?
Thanks

Dan

PC Dan Evans 4290AW
Police Licensing Officer — Hammersmith and Fulham
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From: Evans Daniel A - AW-CU

Sent: 23 February 2023 15:11

To: Matthew Phipps <matthew.phipps@TLTsolicitors.com>

Subject: RE: Reference: 2023/00270/LAPR - Premises: 206 - 208 Hammersmith Road London W6
7DH

Hi Matthew,

Thanks for your timely response.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Dan

From: Matthew Phipps <

Sent: 23 February 2023 15:09

To: Evans Daniel A - AW-CU <

Cc: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <

Subject: RE: Reference: 2023/00270/LAPR - Premises: 206 - 208 Hammersmith Road London W6
7DH

Daniel,
Thanks, | cannot imagine there will be any objection to this, but will need to get approval from client
Back with you shortly

Matthew

From:

Sent: 23 February 2023 15:08

To: Matthew Phipps <

Cc: Evans Daniel A - AW-CU

Subject: Reference: 2023/00270/LAPR - Premises: 206 - 208 Hammersmith Road London W6 7DH

Good afternoon Mr Phipps,
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| can confirm the Metropolitan police are in receipt of the premise licence application for Yummy
206 - 208 Hammersmith Road London W6 7DH as detailed below:

Licensable activities sought

Provision of Late Night Refreshment - Indoors Only
Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 23:00 to 00:00
The Sale of Alcohol - Both On and Off the Premises
Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 10:00 to 00:00
Opening Hours of the Premises

Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 08:00 to 00:30

The operating schedule provided is extremely detailed however the police would also like a
condition on the licence in relation to the welfare and safeguarding of vulnerable people.

The police propose the following condition or something similar:

Management shall undertake the relevant training in relation to responding and ensuring the
welfare and safeguarding of vulnerable patrons. Management shall risk assess the need for all other
relevant staff to undertake such training. Written records of the training completed shall be
recorded and available to the Police and Authorised Officers from the Local Authority upon request.
| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

Dan
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